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To,

Sub :

Ref':
Sir,

The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh

Vallabh Bhavan, Bhopal

(M.P.)

Diversion of 1.69 ha Reserved Forest land for construction/widening of Bomalya to
Sathgwari road in favour of Executive Engineer, Public Works Department (B/R) in

Chhindwara District of Madhya Pradesh.
PCCF (LM), M.P. letter No. F-5/1098/2021/10-11/710 dated 02/03/22.

With reference to the above mention subject and letter under reference, undersigned is

directed to inform you that proposal needs further clarification. In this connection, I am directed to
request you to submit following information/ documents :
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2
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Part-111 of proposal is not submitted and uploaded on web portal.

The proposed diversion area is 6.98 km away from Satpura-Melghat tiger corridor.
Comments of CWLW, Madhya Pradesh shall be submitted.

Suitability certificate of CA land shall be submitted.
The CA scheme as per Para 2.8(iii) shall be submitted.
It is not clear from the proposal that what is before and what is after proposed alignment.

No objection certificates of concerned departments (Irrigation, railway etc) need to be
submitted.

Component wise breakup of land required and component wise area calculation with the
layout plan needs to be submitted.

Detailed muck calculation and muck disposal scheme as approved by concerned DFO needs
to be submitted. ;

Administrative approval/sanction letter of the project shall be submitted.

Area calculation sheet needs to be provided.

Plantation scheme for roadside plantation needs to be submitted.

When was the existing road constructed ? If after 1980 and permission is not taken under
FCA, then the proposal should include the area of existing road as well.

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above information.

Yours faithfully
[

(Hare Ram Kuriar)
Technical Officer (Forestry)

Copy to: The PCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of MP, Bhopal.
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Signed by Hare Ram Kumar
Date: 25-04-2022 16:28:49

Reason: Approved




